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MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 8, 2017
TO: Sam Harvill, Port Everglades Security Manager
Port Everglades
THRU: Sandy-Michael McDonald, Director 5 A

Office of Economic and Small Business Development

FROM: Freddy Castillo, Small Business Development Managet
Office of Economic and Small Business Development

SUBJECT: CBE Evaluation for the First Amendment
RFP No. R1311116P1 - Broward County Florida Airport and Seaport

Security Services

This memorandum supersedes the September 22, 2017 memorandum.

The Office of Economic and Small Business Development (OESBD) has evaluated
Allied Universal Security Services CBE participation for Florida Airport and Seaport
Security Services. The overall CBE Goal for this contract is 15% and Allied Universal
Security Services CBE Commitment is 15%. An overview is provided as follows:

Firm CBE Participation Verified Amount
Westmoreland Protection Agency, Inc. 22.9% $ 4,018,548.33

Original Five-Year Term Not- to- Exceed Amount: $17,700,000.00
Proposed Amendment No.1 Amount: $5,676,019.70*

Revised Contract Amount: $23,376,019.70

Total Payment to Prime Consultant: $ 17,543,589.00

Total CBE sub consultant payments to date: $4,018,548.33

CBE Attainment to date: 22.9% ($4,018,548.33/$17,543,589.00)

*The CBE goal for the proposed amendment is 15% and the prime has confirmed their
commitment of 15% for the amendment.

Compliance Comments

OESBD staff has confirmed that Allied Universal Security Services has achieved 22.9%
CBE participation to date through independent payment verifications. OESBD will
continue to monitor this project for CBE compliance.

cc:  Ralph Tirona, Program/ Project Coordinator, Port Everglades
James Vose Jr., Small Business Development Specialist, OESBD
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